



# DR JOHN BOSANQUET

## ORTHOPAEDIC SURGEON

BSC (MED), MBBS, FRACS, FAORTHA

### QUALIFICATIONS

**BSc (Med) Hons.** Sydney University (1972)  
**MBBS** Sydney University (1974)  
**FRACS** – Fellow Royal Australasian Colleges of Surgeons (1982)  
**FAorthA** – Fellow Australian College Orthopaedic Surgeons (1984)

### ACCREDITATIONS

AMA 4th Edition  
AMA 5th Edition  
NSW Motor Accident SIRA–Authorised Health Practitioner Accreditation  
WorkCover NSW - Trained Assessor  
WorkCover NSW SIRA - Permanent Impairment Assessor  
WorkCover Tasmania – AMS  
Comcare – Permanent Impairment Assessor

### CURRENT POSITIONS

**Medico Legal Provider** (2003-Current)  
Orange, Dubbo, Sydney

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Volunteer** (Nov 2012) (Nov 2013) (May-Jun 2014) (Mar-Apr 2016)  
Tansen Mission Hospital, Nepal

**Locum Tenens (Orthopaedic Surgery)** (2010-2013)  
Orange Base Hospital, NSW

**Staff Specialist (Part-Time)** (2004-2010)  
Orthopaedics, Orange Base Hospital, NSW

**Volunteer** (Jan 2006-Jul 2006)  
Tansen Mission Hospital, Nepal

**Visiting Orthopaedic Surgeon** (Aug 2004) (Aug 2005)  
Vila Hospital, Vanuatu

**Visiting Orthopaedic Surgeon** (2003)  
Orthopaedic Outreach, Vanuatu

**Volunteer Orthopaedic Surgeon** (2002)  
United Mission Hospital Tansen, Nepal

**Medical Students Training** (1998-2001)  
Rural Orthopaedics

**Visiting Medical Officer** (1999)

Lithgow Public Hospital and Lithgow Community Hospital

**Visiting Medical Officer (1995)**

St Vincent's Private Hospital, Bathurst

**Visiting Lecturer (1985–1993)**

University of New South Wales Hospital, Cumberland College

**Training Supervisor (1985-1992)**

Baulkham Hills Hospital

**Relieving Surgeon (1983)**

Royal South Sydney and Sydney Hospital

**Visiting Medical Officer (1983)**

Baulkham Hills Private Hospital and Wentworth Community Hospital

**Private Practice (1983)**

Castle Hill

**Surgical Assistant (1982)**

Dr Bruce Shepherd

**Locum Surgeon (1982)**

Hand Surgery, Dr Timothy Herbert

**Orthopaedic Registrar (1981)**

Sydney Hospital

**Orthopaedic Registrar (1980)**

Royal Alexandra Hospital for Children and Royal Parramatta Hospital

**Orthopaedic Registrar (1979)**

Royal North Shore Hospital

**Trainee Registrar (1978)**

Australian Orthopaedic Association, Hornsby Hospital

**Surgical Registrar (1977)**

Royal North Shore Hospital

**Intern/Resident (1974-1976)**

Royal North Shore Hospital and Mater Misericordiae

## BIOGRAPHY

With over 45 years' experience, Dr John Bosanquet is an expert in general orthopaedic injury. Dr Bosanquet has practiced as an Orthopaedic Surgeon in both metropolitan and rural New South Wales, as well as community outreach in Vanuatu and Nepal. Dr John Bosanquet received his fellowship of the Royal Australasian College of Surgeons in 1982. Dr John Bosanquet does not accept Medical Negligence cases.

## LOCATION

Sydney, Dubbo, Orange

## PUBLICATIONS

**“Carpal tunnel syndrome caused by a simple ganglion”** FJ Harvey and JS Bosanquet, 'The Hand' June 1981

**“The Management of Supracondylar Fractures in Children in Extension Traction”**  
JS Bosanquet and RW Middleton, 'Injury' May 1982